From: Barron, Janie

To: Addressing; Allen, Thomas; Amy Finney; Barron, Janie; Johnson, Emily; Harris, Mary; Heather O"Malley; Heffler
Cindy; Helen LaValley; Howell, Bobby; Isaac, Melving; Lewis, Sharon E; Lynch, Seth; Moorhead, Virginia;
Moreno, Marellys; Ondulich, William; Russ, Brad; Short, Sheila; Stern, Mary Ellen; Steven Bunkley; Vitta, Michael;
Winkler, Ryan; Yanes, Elisa

Subject: MAJOR SITE PLAN | KIWAN PLAZA | PROJECT #2022060001 - AR #4906
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:28:07 PM
Importance: High

REQUEST: Staff is in receipt of a Major Site Plan Application for review and approval of a
4,960-SF commercial / retail building with associated parking and infrastructure for
Kiwan Plaza.

Please review and provide your comments no later than July 1, 2022.

The Application and supporting documents have been scanned by the Planning and Zoning

Division and can be found here: R:\Various\Development Review\Development Review
2022\KIWAN PLAZA MAJOR 2022060001 AR #4906 and on the Planning FTP Site

https://c.lakecountvfl.gov/ftp/Plannin

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the case manager:
Case Manager: Melving Isaac, misaac@lakecountyfl.gov

kespectfully,

JANIE BARRON
Chief Planner

Office of Planning and Zoning

A P.O. Box 7800, Suite 510, Tavares, FL 32778
P 352-343-9773 | F 352-343-9767
E jbarron@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
MARY HARRIS
Impact Fee Associate
: ECONOMIC GROWTH
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND ZONING

A 315 W Main Street — Room 510, Tavares, FL 32778
P 352-343-9855 | F 352-343-9767
mharris@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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